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August 23, 2007

VIA Electronic Mail

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32309

Senterfitt

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Suite 1200
106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, Fi. 32301

WWW.AKeIMEN.Com
850 224 9634 tel 850 222 0103 fax

Docket No. 070408-TP - Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC
for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute with Level 3 Communications and Request for

Expedited Resolution

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

As discussed in the conference call today with PSC Staff and Level 3, this letter will confirm
that Neutral Tandem no longer believes it necessary for the Commission to rule on Neutral
Tandem's Request for Expedited Treatment in accordance with Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C, and as
such, hereby withdraws that procedural request. It is our understanding from the call today that
Level 3 does not oppose withdrawal of the Request for Expedited Treatment.
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If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating /

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103

cc: Docket File (electronic filing)
Gregg Strumberger (via electronic mail)
Martin McDonnell (via electronic mail)
Ken Hoffman (via electronic mail)
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